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LLK 2301117 Mohan (Koenig)

OSB Client Assistance Office Intake <cao@osbar.org> Mon, Nov 18, 2024 at 5:51 AM

Subject: LLK 2301117
Marc Mohan (David Koenig)

Dear David Koenig and Mark Mohan:

This file has been transferred to me for review and resolution. Please note that the file
number has been changed from LDD 2301117 to LLK 2301117. Pursuant to BR 2.5(b)(2), we
are referring this matter to Disciplinary Counsel for further consideration. This referral to
Disciplinary Counsel is not, and should not be construed in any way as, a determination that
improper conduct has occurred in this matter.

After the file is transferred to Disciplinary Counsel, a lawyer will be assigned. After that lawyer
has an opportunity to review the file, they will be in contact with the parties. Disciplinary
Counsel staff may conduct further inquiry and all further correspondence should be directed
there. Disciplinary Counsel applies a higher standard of review in determining whether
regulatory action may be warranted.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Respectfully,

as

Linda L. Kruschke
Assistant General Counsel
Ext. 415

Client Assistance Office

503-620-0222

cao@osbar.org
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